

Ji Hye LEE

TEL +82-2-6200-1891 FAX +82-2-6200-0822 E-MAIL leejh@jipyong.com

Ms. Ji Hye LEE is an attorney in JIPYONG's Advisory Group (corporate). Her practice focuses on advising clients on M&A, business take-over through PEF, general corporate matters, and capital market.

Based on her extensive experience in advising clients on impact investing and corporate governance, she often cooperate with the members of JIPYONG ESG center to provide legal advice on environment, governance, compliance, and corporate sustainability.

Education

2022-2023 University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) School of Law LL.M.

2016 Seoul National University School of Law (J.D.)

2013 Seoul National University (LL.B.)

Experience

2017-Present JIPYONG LLC (Partner)2016-2017 Associate, Kim Chang & Lee

Speaking Engagements and Publications

[Academic Papers]

2016 A Study on Rearrangement Project and Approval, Master's Thesis of Seoul National University

School of Law

[Research Papers]

2018 Research for Introduction of Amendments to the Organization of the Republic of Korea

National Red Cross Act, National Red Cross

[Opinion Columns and Editorials]

2022	Lexology Getting The Deal Through: ESG and Impact Investing 2022 - Korea Chapter (Law
	Business Research)
2021	Amendments to the Eco-friendly Vehicles Act Leads to the Expansion of the Scope of Public
	Institutions Required to Purchase Eco-friendly Vehicles, Environment Daily
2021	The impact of the EU's Mandatory Human Rights/Environment Due Diligence of Supply Chain
	on Korean Companies, Environment Daily
2021	A Guide to Carbon Capture Policies, Environment Daily
2021	A Guide to Carbon Border Adjustment Mechanism, Environment Daily
2021	Defining Green and Non-green is the Starting Point to Implement Green Policies, Money Today

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2016 Korea

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.